Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 6:10 PM

To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Andy; Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Cao, Quy; Seah, Ted; Yong, Patrick; Low, Sam; Chong, Annie
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - 26/11/2024 (TUESDAY)

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks
PERFECT MOTOR 2 DEFU SOUTH STREET 2 #04-06 85880101 Ash CMPY BVS24/0540 SMX4410T SNF4703G RI PHYSICAL 27-Jul-24 | *DONE-25/11/2024*
Precise Auto Svc Kaki Bukit Auobay #02-33 67457367 CMPU AVS24/3575 GY5850R SNE3A PRS-SJE 15 Nov 2024 *SJE-Adrian Ling*
3 | One Garage 8,Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-33 91188490 - Hao CMCP AVS24/3641 SNG8964M SNB4167A PRS-SJE 21 Nov 2024 *SJE-Adrian Ling*

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert within 2 working day **

Best regards,
Kaharudin
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